
FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, December 5th, 2016 

6:30 p.m. 

Hampden Town Office 

 

1. Meeting Minutes 

 

a. November 14, 2016  

b. November 21, 2016 

 

2. Review & Sign Warrants 

 

3. Old Business – None 

 

4. New Business 
 

a. Request for recommendation for Council award of contract – Old 
County Road Storm Drain Sliplining – referral from Infrastructure 
Committee  

 
b. Request for recommendation for Council authorization of $800.00 in 

funding from the Library reserve fund (3-763-00) for the purpose of 
paying for roof repair 

 
c. Request for recommendation for Council ratification for the prior 

expenditure of Matching Grant Reserve funds (3-780-00) in the 
amount of $737.30 for the purpose of the town’s share of the MMA 
Emergency Vehicle Operation Course equipment  

 
5. Public Comment 

 
 

6. Committee Member Comments 
 

 
7. Adjournment 



FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday November 14th, 2016 

MINUTES – DRAFT  

Hampden Town Office 

Attending:  

Councilor Greg Sirois, Chair  Councilor Stephen Wilde  

 Mayor David Ryder    Councilor Dennis Marble  

 Councilor Mark Cormier   Town Manager Angus Jennings 

 Councilor Terry McAvoy   DPW Admin Rosemary Bezanson 

 Councilor Ivan McPike   Public Safety Director Joe Rogers 

       Lt. Jason Lundstrom 

 

Chairman Sirois called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 

 

1. Meeting Minutes – October 17th, 2016 – Motion by Councilor McPike 

seconded by Councilor Marble to approve the minutes as written. Motion 

passed 7-0. 

 

2. Review & Sign Warrants – Warrants were reviewed and signed by 

Committee members. 

 

3. Old Business – None.   

 

4. New Business 
 

a. Recommendation to Council regarding vote for MRC Board of 
Directors – There was a motion by Councilor McPike seconded by 
Councilor McAvoy to nominate Bar Harbor DPW Director Chip Reeves 
to serve on the MRC Board of Directors. Motion passed 7-0. 
 

b. Re-execution of FY17 Tax Anticipation Note with Katahdin Trust 
Company in order to replace the spoiled original version – For 
informational purposes, Manager Jennings summarized his memo in 
the meeting packet. No formal action of the Committee was needed 
because their re-execution of the TAN simply replaced the instrument 
that had been spoiled due to bank error. 
 

c. Request for up to $11,000.00 (Option 1) or up to $$8,800.00 
(Option 2) from Police Cruiser Reserve for vehicle equipment 
including Watchguard video camera/recording system – Public 

townmanager
Text Box
1-a



Safety Director Rogers summarized the proposed work to transfer 
equipment from the old vehicle (being transferred to DPW) into the 
new vehicle, and to add a new radio. A video camera was presented 
as an optional expense, in order to match equipment standards in the 
other three vehicles. Councilor Wilde expressed support for the 
camera, and made a motion to recommend Council authorization of 
$4,410.94 for equipment and an additional $4,900.00 for a camera. 
Councilor McAvoy seconded the motion, and it was approved 7-0. 
 

d. Requests from Municipal Building Reserve for $129.00 for repair 
to security screen at Administration customer service desk; and 
$158.00 for repair to the Fire Station garage door; and for $288.00 
for lock repairs – Motion by Councilor McPike seconded by Councilor 
Marble to recommend Council authorization of the three expenses 
from the Municipal Building Reserve. Motion passed 7-0. 
 

e. Request for $704.81 from Matching Grant Reserve funds for local 
match to MMA Safety Enhancement Grant for Portable LED Scene 
Lighting with chargers – Director Rogers summarized the grant and 
Lt. Lundstrom summarized the benefits of scene lighting. Motion by 
Councilor McPike seconded by Councilor Wilde to recommend Council 
authorization of $704.81 from the Matching Grant Reserve. Councilor 
Marble asked about the balance in the reserve account and Manager 
Jennings reported that it was $13,684. The motion passed 7-0. 
 

f. Contract award: Sidney Boulevard culvert (to be paid from FY17 
Stormwater Management, Contracted Services) – After the bid 
results and the DPW Director’s recommendation were presented there 
was a motion by Councilor Marble seconded by Councilor McAvoy to 
recommend that Council award the Sidney Boulevard culvert contract 
to Gardiner Construction Enterprises. The motion passed 7-0. 
 

g. Contract award and request for authorization of up to $10,000 in 
funding from the Recreation Reserve fund for topographic survey 
of Lura Hoit Pool and Municipal Building site – Manager Jennings 
recommended that the Committee table this item until next week’s 
meeting to allow for DPW Director Currier (who is on vacation this 
week) to provide input regarding contractor selection. The item was 
tabled until the November 21 meeting. 
 

h. Contract award and request for authorization of up to $15,000 in 
funding from the Emera TIF fund for electrical repairs to Town 
Center lights – Manager Jennings recommended that the Committee 
table this item until next week’s meeting to allow for DPW Director 
Currier (who is on vacation this week) to provide input regarding 



contractor selection. The item was tabled until the November 21 
meeting. 

 

i. Resolution endorsing updated Penobscot County multi-
jurisdictional hazard mitigation plan – There was a motion by 
Councilor McPike seconded by Councilor McAvoy to recommend that 
the Council endorse the updated Penobscot County multi-jurisdictional 
hazard mitigation plan. Motion passed 7-0. 

 

j. Review of meeting schedule, November to December 2016 – 
Manager Jennings proposed that the first regularly scheduled Planning 
& Development Committee meeting in December be switched with the 
December Services Committee meeting in order to accommodate the 
availability of the consultant performing the market study. There being 
no objections, the Services Committee meeting will be held on 
Wednesday, December 7 and the Planning & Development Committee 
meeting will be held on Monday, December 12. 

 
5. Public Comment – None.  

 
 

6. Committee Member Comments – None.  
 

 
7.  Adjournment 

 
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:33 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted –   

Angus Jennings, Town Manager  

 



FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday November 21st, 2016 

MINUTES – DRAFT  

Hampden Town Office 

Attending:  

Councilor Greg Sirois, Chair  Town Manager Angus Jennings 

 Mayor David Ryder    DPW Director Sean Currier  

 Councilor Mark Cormier   GIS/IT Specialist Kyle Severance 

 Councilor Terry McAvoy   Town Clerk Paula Scott 

 Councilor Ivan McPike   Residents (3) 

 Councilor Dennis Marble 

 

Chairman Sirois called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 

 

1. Meeting Minutes – None. 

 

2. Review & Sign Warrants – None.  

 

3. Old Business – None.   

 

4. New Business 
 

a. Contract award and request for authorization of up to $10,000 in 
funding from the Recreation Reserve fund for topographic survey 
of the Lura Hoit Pool and Municipal Building site – Manager 
Jennings summarized the three proposals received and said that staff 
recommends the selection of CES, Inc. Motion by Councilor McPike 
seconded by Councilor Marble to recommend that Council award the 
contract to CES, Inc. and authorize up to $10,000 in funding from the 
Recreation Reserve fund for topographic survey of the Lura Hoit Pool 
and Municipal Building site. Motion passed 4-2 with Councilors 
McAvoy and Cormier opposed. 
 

b. Contract award and request for authorization of up to $15,000 in 
funding from the Emera TIF fund for electrical repairs to Town 
Center lights – Mayor Ryder reported that both bids came in higher 
than had been expected. There was discussion regarding either 
proceeding with a phase of the work or postponing the improvements 
and installing the lights as we did last year, knowing some won’t work. 

townmanager
Text Box
1-b



The Committee agreed to postpone the work in favor of awarding a 
contract for partial completion. 

 
c. Request for authorization of $20,978.40 in funding from the 

Public Works Equipment reserve fund for the purpose of paying 
the first of (5) five lease payments – referral from Infrastructure 
Committee – Motion by Councilor McPike seconded by Councilor 
Marble to recommend that Council authorize $20,978.40 in funding 
from the Public Works Equipment reserve fund for the purpose of 
paying the first of (5) five lease payments. Motion passed 6-0. 

 
d. Request for authorization for up to $2,975.00 in funding from the 

IT Reserve account for the purpose of website redesign – referral 
from Services Committee – Motion by Councilor McAvoy seconded by 
Councilor Marble to recommend that Council authorize $2,975.00 in 
funding from the IT reserve fund for the purpose of redesign of the 
Town website. Motion passed 6-0. 
 

e. Request for Council referral to Public Hearing the proposed 
repeal of the Town of Hampden Tree Ordinance – referral from 
Services Committee – Motion by Councilor McAvoy seconded by 
Councilor Marble to recommend that Council refer to public hearing 
the proposed repeal of the Tree Ordinance. Motion passed 6-0. 

 
f. Request for Council referral to Public Hearing the proposed 

repeal of the Town of Hampden Yard Sale Ordinance – referral 
from Planning & Development Committee – Motion by Councilor 
McPike seconded by Councilor McAvoy to recommend that Council 
refer to public hearing the proposed repeal of the Yard Sale 
Ordinance. Motion passed 6-0. 

 
 

5. Public Comment – None.  
 
 

6. Committee Member Comments – None.  
 

 
7.  Adjournment 

 
 
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted –   

Angus Jennings, Town Manager  



 

 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

106 WESTERN AVE. 

HAMPDEN, ME 04444 

TEL 862-3337                                  FAX   862-5067 

 
December 1, 2016  

                                                                                 
To: Angus Jennings 
From: Sean Currier 
Subject: 2016 Old County Road Storm Drain Slip Lining 

 
 

 Old County Road Storm Drain Slip lining project was put out to bid with sealed bids due 
November 23 at 1pm. We had three (3) responses with proposals ranging from $14,869.32 
to $30,101.90. The proposals include slip lining approximately 206 linear feet of existing 
deteriorated cmp with new hdpe pipe. Emery Lee and Sons were the lowest bidder at 
$14,869.32. The bid amount was $15,804.70 but unit prices added to the 14k which they 
stated they would honor. They have provided a bid bond, references and proof of insurance. 

 
 I would like to recommend the award of the contract to Emery Lee and Sons in the amount 

of $14869.32 from the operating budget line item 10-10-22-20. (Bid Tab included) 
 
  

Thank you for your consideration, 

 
Sean Currier 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

townmanager
Text Box
4-a





townmanager
Text Box
4-b







townmanager
Text Box
4-c

townmanager
Text Box
Note: the funds requested for allocation were already expended on 8/12/15 (see attached), but during the recent audit review the required Council vote was not found. This vote is requested to ratify this prior expenditure. - Angus Jennings, Town Manager



Current Account Status
4:22 PM
Hampden-16

Page 1
12/01/2016

G 3-780-00  RESERVE ACCT / MATCHING GR
-19,244.49

243.83
= Beg Bal
= Adjust

3,926.79
0.00

= YTD Net
= YTD Enc

-15,073.87 = Balance

Per Jrnl Date Vendor--------- Description-------- RCB / Type Debits CreditsCheck
07 0107 08/12/15 Beg Bal Adjustments B 88.82 0.00GJ
07 0632 02/12/16 Beg Bal Adjustments B 155.01 0.00GJ
08 0105 08/12/15 00481  TOWN OF HAMP mma matching grant for eq R 737.30 0.00AP1770
08 0151 08/27/15 July Reserve Ckg Int R 0.00 0.11GJ
08 0152 08/27/15 Res Int/FMV July R 0.00 106.40GJ
10 0321 10/21/15 00481  TOWN OF HAMP MATCHING FUNDS JAWSOFLIFE R 2,244.00 0.00AP1788
02 0665 02/24/16 00481  TOWN OF HAMP ICE RESCUE SUIT GRANT R 1,052.00 0.00AP1792

Totals- 4,277.13 106.51

Monthly Summary

--Regular Entries-- --Balance Entries--
Month Debits Credits Debits Credits

February

July
August
October

Totals
1,052.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 243.83 0.00
737.30 106.51 0.00 0.00

2,244.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4,033.30 106.51 243.83 0.00

townmanager
Rectangle












